

Doniel Jordan
632 Little Bear Loop, Canton, GA 30114
(678) 476 4001
donniej1102@gmail.com

Qualification Summary

Enthusiastic Registered Nurse highly compelled to service patients needs. Affable and pleasant worker devoted to the support of patients and staff.

- Exceptional capacity to multitask: manage competing priorities with ease while fostering delivery of superior patient care.
- Experience in admissions, discharges, assessment, and education for a broad range of patients.
- Demonstrate ability to forge, lead and motivate top quality patient care.
- Outstanding interpersonal and communication skills; superior accuracy in patient history, charting, and other documentation.

Skills Summary

- | | | |
|------------------|-------------------------|----------------------------|
| ● BLS | Peritoneal Dialysis | Neurology, Nephrology |
| ● Women's health | Ventilator/trach Care | Patient/family education |
| ● Telemetry | NG/Peg tube | Restraints committee |
| ● Med/Surg | Training and in service | Computerized documentation |

Professional Experience

August 2021-present SIH Herrin Hospital Herrin, IL, Grady Memorial Hospital Atlanta, GA, Ascension St Thomas Midtown Hospital Nashville

Travel Nurse/RN

- Post operative and medical surgical floor
- Neurology, Telemetry, and medical surgical floor
- Medication administration for covid-19 patients
- Telemetry monitoring, interpretation and intervention
- 23 hour Observation and ED holds
- Wound assessment and care
- NIHSS assessments
- Hourly rounding of 5 Ps
- Discharge teaching
- Post operative education to patients and family
- Admission assessments
- Safe and appropriate patient transfers
- Float to various floors according to staffing needs

November 2020-February 2022 Northside Hospital Cherokee, Canton, GA

Staff Nurse/RN

- Perform peritoneal dialysis exchanges manually
- Administrator appropriate treatment plans for covid-19 patients
- Intentional rounds
- Assist other staff as needed
- NIHSS assessments
- Wound care and assessments
- Following standard precautions for various isolation patients

September 2013-June 2021 Emory University Hospital Midtown, Atlanta, GA

Staff Nurse/RN

- 24 bed Nephrology floor.
- Make intentional rounds on patients; serve as a liaison between the patient, physician, and other hospital departments
- Supervise nurse techs in their various job duties.
- Strive to improve and facilitate patient care and satisfaction.
- Perform other duties as assigned.
- Medication administration.
- Wound care

May 2012-August 2013 Chesapeake Regional Medical Center, Chesapeake, VA

Staff Nurse/RN

- 40 bed Women's health/Pediatrics/Medical Surgical floor.
- Charge Nurse, responsibilities include coordinating patient care, coordinating daily staffing needs and assignments, and prioritizing patient care.
- Monitor and document patient condition.
- Instruct and educate patients and family members.
- Follow standard precautions using personal protective equipment.
- Wound care
- Medication administration.

May 2011-May 2012 Bon Secour DePaul Medical Center, Norfolk, VA

Staff Nurse/RN

- 30 bed Neurology floor.
- Staff nurse caring for patients with acute and non-acute illnesses. Responsibilities include coordinating patient care with physicians as well as ancillary teams, carry out physician orders, and prioritize patient care based on acuity level and available resources.
- Provide care for patients suffering from CVA, acute chest pain, respiratory failure/complaints, drug overdose, renal failure, and various other illnesses.
- Monitor, record, and communicate patient condition, utilizing computerized documentation system.

- Well versed in medications for neurology patients. Administer medication via NG/peg tube, oral and IV.
- Wound care includes: dressing changes, wound vac changes and care.
- Instruct and educate patient and family.
- Follow standard precautions using personal protective equipment as required.

2009 Chesapeake Regional Medical Center

Chesapeake, VA

RN nurse extern

- 40 bed Women's health/Pediatrics/Medical Surgical floor rotation
- Newborn Nursery rotation
- Mother/Baby rotation
- Monitor and document patient condition.
- Instruct and educate patients and family members.
- Newborn assessments
- Medication administration.

Education

Norfolk State University

Associate Applied Science Degree in Nursing, 2010

Thompson Institute

Medical assistant Certificate, 1997

Credentials

2010-2013

Registered Nurse

Virginia

2013-Present

Registered Nurse

Georgia

2013-Present

American Heart Association BLS

Georgia

2022-Present

American Heart Association ACLS

Georgia

Reference furnished upon request